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DATE: January 31, 2022 
 
TO: House Committee on Rules  
 
FROM: Melissa Leoni, LPRO Analyst  
 
SUBJECT: February 1, 2022 Meeting – LC Summaries  
 
 
LC 283 Requires Governor to appoint United States Senator when vacancy in office occurs. 

Establishes that person appointed be a citizen qualified to hold office and be affiliated 
with the same political party as elected Senator who vacated office. Makes 
appointment expire when term of office ends or successor is elected at next general 
election to occur 61 or more days after vacancy, whichever comes first. 

 
LC 286 Allows identified election workers to have residence address exempted from 

disclosure as public record by county clerk. Defines election worker as individual 
serving the state or any public body as an employee or volunteer who is performing 
duties and functions described in Oregon’s elections statutes. Establishes that crime 
of harassment or aggravated harassment includes harassment against election worker. 
Punishes by maximum of five years’ imprisonment, $125,000 fine, or both. Declares 
emergency, effective on passage. 

 
LC 295 Modifies composition and duties, powers, and functions of Oregon Cybersecurity 

Advisory Council as governing body of Oregon Cybersecurity Center of Excellence 
(Center). Establishes Center as independent, nonprofit public corporation charged 
with overseeing, coordinating, funding, and providing cybersecurity education, 
awareness, and training for public, private, and nonprofit sectors, cybersecurity 
workforce development, and cybersecurity-related goods and services to Oregon 
public bodies. Directs Portland State University, Oregon State University, and 
University of Oregon to jointly operate Center by agreement and to provide facilities 
and administrative and staff support. Establishes targeted funds to carry out Center 
functions and operations. Becomes operative July 1, 2022. Declares emergency, 
effective on passage. 

 
LC 296 Recognizes and honors Sergeant John Noble Holcomb (1946-1968) for his service to 

his country. 


